

STATE OF MICHIGAN
DEPARTMENT OF ATTORNEY GENERAL



WILLIAM J. RICHARDS
Deputy Attorney General

6545 MERCANTILE, STE. 15
LANSING, MICHIGAN 48911

JENNIFER MULHERN GRANHOLM
ATTORNEY GENERAL

February 15, 2001

Daniel Nickerson
Administrative Law Judge
Michigan Public Service Commission
6545 Mercantile Way, tse. 14
Lansing, Michigan 48909-7721

Re: Cloverland Electric Cooperative, et al
MPSC Case No. U-12656, U-12657, U-12658, U-12659, U-12660, U-12661

Dear Judge Nickerson:

This letter is to confirm that the parties to the above-referenced proceedings have agreed to modify the case schedules in these cases to provide for a two (2) day extension of time to file cross motions for summary disposition on the issue of aggregation and reply briefs. Accordingly, the cross motions would be due **February 16, 2001**, and replies or responses to those motions are due **March 2, 2001**.

Thank you.

Very truly yours,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "Michael A. Nickerson".

Michael A. Nickerson (P25138)
Assistant Attorney General
Public Service Division
Telephone: (517) 241-6680

MN:la

c: Albert Ernst
Christine Mason Soneral
Tom Stanton
Dan Blair

2000064579A

RECEIVED
MICHIGAN PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

FEB 15 2001

ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGES